City of Bloomington
Common Council

|_eqgislative Packet

Regular Session

01 June 2011

Please consult the Leqislative Packef issued in interest of the
18 May 2011 Regular Session for legislation and background material.

Office of the Common Council
P.O. Box 100
401 North Morton Street
Bloomington, Indiana 47402

812.349.3409

council@bloomington.in.gov
http://www.bloomington.in.gov/council



http://bloomington.in.gov/media/media/application/pdf/8907.pdf

NOTICE AND AGENDA
BLOOMINGTON COMMON COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION
7:30 P.M., WEDNESDAY, 01 JUNE 2011
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
SHOWERS BUILDING, 401 N. MORTON ST.

l. ROLL CALL
Il. AGENDA SUMMATION

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR:  May 4, 2011 (Regular Session)
May 11, 2011 (Special Session)
May 18, 2011 (Regular Session)

IV. REPORTS (A maximum of twenty minutes is set aside for each part of this
section.)

. Councilmembers

. The Mayor and City Offices

. Council Committees

. Public *

A OWODN P

V. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
VI. LEGISLATION FOR SECOND READING AND RESOLUTIONS
1. Appropriation Ordinance 11-03 To Specially Appropriate from the General Fund Expenditures Not

Otherwise Appropriated (Appropriating Funds from the General Fund for Housing and Neighborhood
Development)

Committee Recommendation: Do Pass8-0-0

2. Ordinance 11-05 To Amend Title 8 of the Bloomington Municipal Code Entitled “Historic
Preservation and Protection” To Establish A Historic District — Re: Garden Hill Conservation
District (Bloomington Historic Preservation Commission, Petitioner)

Committee Recommendation: DoPass8-1-0
VIlI. LEGISLATION FOR FIRST READING
None

VIll. ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT * (A maximum of twenty-five minutes is set
aside for this section.);

IX. COUNCIL SCHEDULE
Motion to Cancel Committee of the Whole scheduled for 08 June 2011

X. ADJOURNMENT
* Members of the public may speak on matters of community concern not listed on the agenda at one of
the two Reports from the Public opportunities. Citizens may speak at one of these periods, but not both.

Speakers are allowed five minutes; this time allotment may be reduced by the presiding officer if
numerous people wish to speak.

Posted & Distributed: Friday, 27 May 2011



City of Bloomington
Office of the Common Council

%
L&

k)

To: Council Members
From: Council Office
Re: Calendar for the Week of 30 May-04 June 2011

Monday, 30 May 2011

City Holiday: Memorial Day — Offices Closed

Tuesday, 31 May 2011

No meetings are scheduled for this date.

Wednesday, 01 June 2011

12:00 pm Bloomington Urban Enterprise Association, McCloskey

2:00 pm Hearing Officer, Kelly

2:.00 pm Bid Opening for Downtown Intersection Improvement, McCloskey
5:30 pm Commission on Hispanic and Latino Affairs, McCloskey

7:30  pm Common Council Regular Session, Council Chambers

Thursday, 02 June 2011

4:00 pm Bloomington Digital Underground Advisory Council, McCloskey
5:15 pm Solid Waste Management District Citizens Advisory Committee, Education Room, 3400 S Walnut St
530 pm Commission on the Status of Women, McCloskey

Friday, 03 June 2011

12:00 noon Common Council Internal Work Session, McCloskey

Saturday, 04 June 2011

8:00 am Bloomington Community Farmers’ Market, Showers Common, 401 N. Morton

Posted and Distributed: Friday, 27 May 2011

401 N. Morton Street ¢ Bloomington, IN 47404 City Hall Phone: (812) 349-3409 < Fax: (812) 349-3570

www.bloomington.in.gov/council
council@bloomington.in.gov



In the Council Chambers of the Showers City Hall on Wednesday, May COMMON COUNCIL

04, 2011 at 7:30 pm with Council President Susan Sandberg presiding
over a Regular Session of the Common Council.

Roll Call: Mayer, Piedmont-Smith, Rollo, Ruff, Sandberg, Satterfield,
Sturbaum, Volan, Wisler
Absent: None

Council President Sandberg gave the Agenda Summation

There were no minutes for approval at this meeting.

Susan Sandberg read the following statement:
On this first City Council meeting following the May 3™ primary,
I’d like to congratulate council candidates who won their
respective races and who will be appearing on the ballot for the
general election in the fall. A few of our current council
colleagues will be retiring at the end of this term, but most of us
will have the opportunity of moving on to November when we
face other challengers. We also offer congratulations to our
colleague and City Clerk, Regina Moore, and the Honorable
Mayor, Mark Kruzan for their primary wins yesterday.

It is not an easy decision to run for public office as it impacts
personal and professional lives, and so | offer thanks to every
candidate who demonstrates their commitment to public service.
It takes a fair amount of courage and confidence to throw one’s
hat into the ring. Once in office, it takes a certain thickening of
the skin to be able to stand up to the pressures and stand for the
core values that make Bloomington unique in the state of Indiana
as a prosperous, generous and inclusive community. We
appreciate everyone who campaigned in this issues-oriented
primary election, including John Hamilton who was most
energetic in his bid for the Office of Mayor and most gracious in
his concession.

The process of winning and losing elections will invariably
leave resentments, wounded feelings, great sadness in defeat,
great joy in the winning — and that’s the nature of the contested
primary.

In the wake of these feelings, our most important task ahead is
to face them, to come together to heal the wounds, to re-connect
our common interests, and to make sure that the City of
Bloomington is well-served in its most honorable traditions. Our
task in the coming months and years is to make sure that
government in Bloomington remains fair and transparent, and
that the needs of our residents are well met.

As elected officials, we shoulder our responsibilities to serve
the public with humility and due diligence. To that end, | urge
all candidates moving forward to focus their debates on the
issues and with respect to good governance and responsive
constituent services.

Thanks to all of the dedicated and active citizens who came
out to the polls to participate in this primary election, and again,
my best wishes to all city candidates and incumbent colleagues
who will be moving forward in their fall campaigns. As Council
president, | conclude my remarks with a call for unity, civility
and great respect for differing opinions in the coming term.
Let’s all work together to keep Bloomington a shining star in the
State of Indiana.

Mike Satterfield said that Sandberg’s words were well-spoken.

REGULAR SESSION
MAY 4, 2011

ROLL CALL

AGENDA SUMMATION
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

REPORTS:
COUNCILMEMBERS



p. 2 Meeting Date: 5-4-11

Tim Mayer congratulated all the high school and college graduates
in the community, and wished them well.

Brad Wisler noted that on May 14™ the TedX Bloomington event
would be held at the Buskirk-Chumley Theater. He said this would
be a series of interesting speakers on a wide range of topics
organized by the local community. He said the theme was

“The Wisdom of Play” and noted that Councilmember Volan would
be giving one of the talks. He gave the website and urged folks to
get a ticket.

Chris Sturbaum thanked Bill and Mary Beth Hansen and said he
was glad the primary election was over and that the council could
get back to work.

Bet Savich, Director of the City of Bloomington’s Volunteer Network,
reported on the Be More Awards that were held on April 5. She said
the awards celebrated community volunteerism. She noted that the
Community Foundation, one of the sponsors, provided $5000 that was
awarded to the agencies of the winning volunteers.

She said that 86 groups and individuals were nominated and listed the
winners as:

Bloomington Symphony Orchestra -- Be More Collaborative Award (Group or Family)
Pi Kappa Phi, IU Bloomington Chapter -- Be More Involved Award (College Student)
Bobbi Boos -- Be More Sustainable Award (Animal/Environmental)

Jo Gilbertson -- Be More Phenomenal Award (Board Service)

Jim Hettmer -- Be More Creative Award (Arts and Culture)

Lauren Means -- Be More Energized (Youth)

VITAL Program Volunteers -- Be More Knowledgeable Award (Education and Literacy)
Jim Beeson -- Be More Bloomington Award (General)

City of Bloomington Black History Month Steering Committee -- Be More Bloomington
(General)

Henry Upper -- Be More Dedicated (Lifetime)

She added that photos, a slide show and taped clips are on the city’s
website and that the entire video could be obtained from CATS.

Lynn Schwartzberg, Chair of the Bloomington Arts Commission,
reported on the first round of grants awarded in 2011. She said that 19
grants were submitted and the following 11 received funding:

e  Windfall Dancers — grant for voucher program for Middle Way House residents

e  Tibetan Mongolian Cultural Center — the multidimensional. Exhibit Bloomington
Katmandu from the Rice fields to the Cornfields

e  TedX Bloomington — 15 scholarship tickets to event

. Lotus Education and Arts Foundation — Lotus Village Outreach Project for 2011

. vy Tech John Waldron Arts Center — interactive art installations on both campuses with
transportation

e  Friends of the Monroe County Public Library — biennial series The Power of Words that
showcases authors and speakers.

. Cardinal Stage Company — outreach/research initiative for untold stories of Bloomington
WWII Veterans.

. Boys and Girls Club — summer project for Arts

. Bloomington Early Music Festival — annual music festival with the IU’s Themester of
Making War, Making Peace

. Bloomington Chamber Singers — Free open annual Handel’'s Messiah sing

e  Buskirk Chumley Management — Breaking Away, a Bloomington Celebration

Piedmont-Smith asked the total amount of the awards. Schwartzberg
said that $7,500 was granted in April, and that the same amount would
be awarded in October.

There were no reports from council committees at this meeting.

Daniel McMullin spoke about 1-69 and the loss of individuals’ property
and other problems involved in the creation of that highway.

Doug Wissing, a Prospect Hill resident, talked about the Neighborhood
Traffic Safety Program, calling it a misnomer. He said the proposals in

Councilmember Comments (cont’d)

MAYOR and CITY OFFICES
e Be More Awards

e Bloomington Arts Commission
Grant Awardees

COUNCIL COMMITTEES

PUBLIC INPUT



Meeting Date: DATE p. 3

the program deal only with one street, and not the neighborhood in Public Input (cont’d)
terms of traffic safety. He said the program as is could negatively
impact a neighborhood. He called for an inclusive neighborhood traffic
calming program that would address entire area needs by an engaged
citizen process. He said the Conservation District models of McDoel
and Prospect Hill neighborhoods already use a neighborhood-wide
collaborative program. He said that process of true community input
and consensus building would be fair, legal and neighborly. He added
that the current program has flaws which could be manipulated by
special interests to the detriment of the entire neighborhood and city.
He said that the current NTSP balloting process disenfranchises
neighbors who are threatened with negative impact as only the
neighbors who stand to benefit from the NTSP project are permitted to
vote. He added that if not tightly monitored, the NTSP proposals could
be used to divert traffic — creating other problems. He said this was a
violation of the both the Program and Indiana Code. He said the NTSP
process could create risks in emergency vehicle response time, and it
needed to be honestly addressed.

Wissing said that a true and inclusive program could address the
entire neighborhood’s needs, not just one street. He said that Prospect
Hill was a good place to implement such a model program and urged the
council to consider this.

There were no appointments to boards or commissions at this meeting. BOARD AND COMMISSION
APPOINTMENTS

There was no legislation for second reading or final action at this LEGISLATION FOR SECOND

meeting. READING

It was moved and seconded that the following legislation be introduced  LEGISLATION FOR FIRST
and read by title and synopsis only. Clerk Moore read the legislation by =~ READING
title and synopsis.

Appropriation Ordinance 11-02 To Specially Appropriate from the Appropriation Ordinance 11-02
General Fund Expenditures Not Otherwise Appropriated (Appropriating
Funds for the Creation of Graffiti Removal Pilot Program)

Amy Purdue, a 30-year resident of Bloomington, said she had issues PUBLIC INPUT
with the graffiti situation. She said she didn’t know what the solution

was because of private and public places that allow art pieces. She

wanted to know if the pilot program was a no-tolerance program and

how it would work with private properties.

Sandberg invited Purdue to attend the committee meeting on this item.

David Nosko, Managing Director of the Community Justice and
Mediation Center, briefly described the Center’s services, and noted that
the newspaper story comments brought him to the meeting as two
graffiti offenders were referred to their program. He said that a graffiti
artist had met with the Chamber of Commerce, business owners to
explain the issue from his perspective. Nosko offered two packets of
information to the council members on this issue and said that they had
been part of discussion and mediation on this issue and would like to
help.

It was moved and seconded to have a special session immediately before COUNCIL SCHEDULE
the regularly scheduled Committee of the Whole on May 11, 2011. It

was explained that this was to hear legislation so that it could possibly

be passed and implemented before a state mandated deadline.

The motion was adopted by a roll call vote of Ayes: 9, Nays: 0.



p. 4 Meeting Date: 5-4-11

The agenda for the internal work session scheduled for May 6™ was
discussed and Council Attorney/Administrator Sherman said that it
could be cancelled if there would not be sufficient attendance.

Sandberg asked the council members to indicate their attendance at the
work session and four members said they would attend. No further
action was needed on that issue.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.

APPROVE: ATTEST:

Susan Sandberg, PRESIDENT Regina Moore, CLERK
Bloomington Common Council City of Bloomington

Council Schedule (cont’d)

ADJOURNMENT



In the Council Chambers of the Showers City Hall on Wednesday,
MAY 11, 2011 at 7:30 pm with Council President Susan Sandberg
presiding over a Special Session of the Common Council.

Roll Call: Mayer, Piedmont-Smith, Rollo, Sandberg, Satterfield, Wisler
Absent: Sturbaum, Ruff, Volan

Council President Sandberg gave the Agenda Summation

It was moved and seconded that Resolution 11-08 be introduced and
read by title and synopsis. Clerk Moore read the legislation and
synopsis, stating that there was no committee recommendation.

It was moved and seconded that Resolution 11-08 be adopted.

Doris Sims, Assistant Director of the Housing and Neighborhood
Development Department, outlined the Resolution.

She said that the HAND department provided day to day administration
for the Bloomington Urban Enterprise Association, a non-profit that
implements programs within its boundaries. She outlined the areas
within the Urban Enterprise Zone.

She explained that the BUEA received funding through two tax
incentives, one the Enterprise Zone Investment Deduction (EZID)
deductions and Loan Interest Credit -- used primarily by financial
institutions. Any company that takes advantage of the EZID deduction
or any financial institution that takes advantage of the Loan Interest
Credit was required to pay to the BUEA a participation fee which was
20% of the tax savings that they receive for using one of the tax
deductions.

She noted that EZID allowed a taxpayer making a qualified investment
within the boundaries of the BUEA to take a deduction on the qualified
deduction. She said that a qualified investment was the purchase of a
building, the purchase of new manufacturing equipment or production
equipment, the repair or rehab of existing buildings, onsite infrastructure
improvements, the construction of a new building or costs associated
with retooling existing equipment. She said EZID deduction allowed
100% deduction of the increased assessed value of any improvements
made in any of those categories over a 10 year period of time. For the
tax payer to receive this deduction they must file a C-EZ 2 form with the
auditor’s office by May 15" of each year.

She said the council had approved a similar resolution for Cook
Pharmica the previous year when they were making similar
improvements at the Patterson Drive site, and noted that this is another
project at that site. She said the investment would be the renovation of
an existing space to make room for new office space, new lab space and
new manufacturing space with an additional 100 positions created and
an annual payroll of $6M.

She explained that the development taking place in the Tax Increment
Finance area required that the local body also approve any deductions
that take place within the boundaries of the TIF, and this was located
within the Thomson TIF.

Piedmont-Smith asked what the $41,000 of BUEA funds would be used
for. Sims said the BUEA did school grant projects for children who
reside within the zone: Fairview, Tri-North. She said computers and
academic programs have been purchased for schools. She said they also
offer scholarships for residents in the zone to attend lvy Tech or online

COMMON COUNCIL
SPECIAL SESSION
MAY 11, 2011

ROLL CALL

AGENDA SUMMATION

LEGISLATION FOR SECOND
READING

Resolution 11-08 To Approve an
Enterprise Zone Investment Deduction
(EZID) in the Thomson Tax Increment
Financing (TIF) District - Re: Cook
Pharmica, 1300 and 1400 South
Patterson Drive




p. 2 Meeting Date: 5-11-11

classes, along with economic development scholarships for residents Resolution 11-08 (cont’d)
who want to take classes to learn a trade. They also provide a
downtown facade grant renovation and rehab loans for zone businesses.

Piedmont-Smith asked Sims the current balance of the TIF and what
current projects were lined up for the TIF so that she could better
understand the impact of the money that was not going to that fund.
Sims said that the balance was $1.4 million. She said there were some
projects lined up, but didn’t have first-hand knowledge of them. She
offered to get that information for the council.

Rollo asked about the timing of new hires. Jason Regar said they
anticipate hiring an additional 100 employees by March or April of
2012. He also thanked the council for creating the special session to
hear the resolution adding that there was a short window of time
between when they get the draft real property assessment card and the
May 15" filing requirement.

Sandberg asked about the nature of the jobs that would be created.
Regar said they would be PhDs, chemists, engineers, biologists, IT,
finance or HR jobs, operators, logistics, and production workers.

There was no public comment on this resolution.

Mayer thanked Cook for all their investments in the community. He
added that their contribution to the BUEA was an important one, even
though it was required by statute.

Piedmont-Smith thanked Cook Pharmica as a neighbor, and noted that a
vacant space had been transformed and was now employing people in a
thriving business.

Resolution 09-11 received a roll call vote of Ayes: 6, Nays: 0.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:47 pm. ADJOURNMENT
APPROVE: ATTEST:
Susan Sandberg, PRESIDENT Regina Moore, CLERK

Bloomington Common Council City of Bloomington



In the Council Chambers of the Showers City Hall on Wednesday, May
18, 2011 at 7:30 pm with Council President Susan Sandberg presiding
over a Regular Session of the Common Council.

Roll Call: Mayer, Piedmont-Smith, Rollo, Ruff, Sandberg, Satterfield,
Sturbaum, Volan, Wisler
Absent: None

Council President Sandberg gave the Agenda Summation

The minutes of March 23, 2011 were approved by a voice vote.

Tim Mayer congratulated those who would be soon graduating from
area high schools.

There were no reports by any city offices at this meeting.

Andy Ruff reported on the Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Policy
Committee meeting that took place on Friday, May 13, 2011. He noted
the policy committee voted to approve the 2012-2015 Transportation
Improvement Program without inclusion of the state project segment of
1-69 which would run through the Bloomington/Monroe County
Metropolitan Planning Organization area. He said the vote was 8-3, and
that a case was made that the state did not have a plan to fund the
majority of the project.

He said the representative from (Indiana Department of
Transportation) INDOT at the meeting acknowledged that there was
$4.5 billion in backlogged projects that had been delayed for lack of
funding, that there were 4000 structurally deficient bridges in the state,
and an $850 million annual revenue shortage compared to need. He
added that gas taxes, the proposed funding mechanism for the project,
might decline or at best remain stable as gas prices fluctuate. He added
that there was no convincing case for a way to fund this project, and that
there was a possibility that the road would be built to adjoin SR 37 at
Fullerton Pike and stop there. He said many policy committee members
had concerns about that and felt it was not in the community interest or a
responsible public policy decision to include it in the TIP. He added that
public comment comprised about 89% of the 3.5 hour meeting.

He stated that what would happen next remained to be seen, and that
the Kruzan administration would be working with INDOT and the
Governor to figure out the best interest of everyone in moving forward.

Sandberg read the rules for public speaking at this meeting.

Bruce Anderson read passages from the Indiana Constitution and said he
had filed a suit against the council for limiting public comment and
various other things. He used more than the allotted five minutes for
public comment and was told he was out of order and asked to leave the
podium.

Brad Wilhelm, Director of Rhino’s Youth Center, took the opportunity
to present Stephen Volan with an award for their First Annual Karaoke
Superstar Competition. He said VVolan’s overwhelming win was in honor
of the City Council. He noted that the trophy was a traveling trophy to
be defended in the next competition.

It was moved and seconded that Paul Sturm and Martina Celerin be
appointed to the Bloomington Arts Commission. The appointments were
approved by a voice vote.

COMMON COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION
May 18, 2011

ROLL CALL

AGENDA SUMMATION
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
REPORTS:
COUNCILMEMBERS
MAYOR and CITY OFFICES

COUNCIL COMMITTEES
e MPO

PUBLIC INPUT

BOARD AND COMMISSION
APPOINTMENTS



p. 2 Meeting Date: 5-18-11

It was moved and seconded that Appropriation Ordinance 11-02 be
introduced and read by title and synopsis. Clerk Moore read the
legislation and synopsis, giving the Committee Recommendation of Do
Pass 3-0-4. It was moved and seconded that Appropriation Ordinance
11-02 be adopted.

Susie Johnson, Director of Public Works, noted that the appropriation
would allow the city to try a program for graffiti eradication in the
downtown this summer. She said two seasonal staff members would be
hired and supplied with materials to do this job. She said that the
program would work through the police department for reporting, and
work with property owners to eradicate the graffiti.

Rollo noted his question in a previous discussion was from citizens who
wanted to know why city resources should be used for this issue rather
than have offenders to this public service work. He said he had been told
that “hold harmless’ agreements, training and consistency issues might
be problematic. He asked if that was a good summation, and Johnson
said it was.

He asked about reporting back to the council regarding the program
in six months to one year. Johnson agreed that it would be done.

Sturbaum asked if there was thought given to fee-based participation in
the program. He noted that repairs might come from those fees. Johnson
said that was not discussed. She said the hopes for this project was to hit
the downtown immediately and quickly, working with property owners
to get the markings cleaned up as quickly as possible without putting up
a lot of hoops for folks to jump through. She said it was about getting
the downtown cleaned up quickly and consistently an the team at City
Hall was looking at a variety of options and that this could be something
considered in the future. Sturbaum said that getting rid of the marks
quickly was most effective. She said there would be a lot learned this
summer from everyone involved.

Piedmont-Smith asked if it would be an option for a business owner to
allow the city to treat the property without having to call for a second
instance of graffiti. She noted that this would be better than having
Sturbaum’s idea of a buy-in option, which may exclude some properties
from being treated. Johnson agreed.

Piedmont-Smith asked if there could be a more specific report-back
date. Johnson said it could be done, and added that more often the topic
is discussed in public meetings, on TV, the more graffiti gets done. She
noted that the report could be written.

Satterfield asked if there were folks outside the city who were on the
‘team.” She noted the team was city personnel, although there had been
talks with property owners who had been vandalized. She said the team
could be expanded in the future.

Wisler asked about the process for gaining permission from the property
owner. Johnson noted the process was as follows. A report to the graffiti
hotline, it would be logged into the police record; an officer would go
out to investigate the area. She noted that the same time the record
would be sent to Public Works and assigned to the graffiti team. She
said that the team would check GIS, determine owner, and get a ‘hold
harmless’ sign if the owner or an agent is not on site.

Wisler noted that swift work would be most effective, and asked
what would happen if the owner could not be reached immediately.
Johnson said that even if it took two weeks to contact the property
owner, they would do that. She added that the agreement could be
effective for the entire span of the summer pilot project.

LEGISLATION FOR SECOND
READING

Appropriation Ordinance 11-02 To Spe
Appropriate from the General Fund
Expenditures Not Otherwise Appropriat
(Appropriating Funds for the Creation o
Graffiti Removal Pilot Program)




Sturbaum asked if a business could sign a form in advance of any
activity. Johnson said that they could, and a form could be faxed to them
for a signature.

Wisler noted that some building owners have given permission for
artists to paint their buildings, and he asked if she knew the location and
owners of those buildings. She reiterated that permission would be
needed by the property owner for any of the city graffiti removal to be
done. She added that commissioned work was not vandalism. He asked
if there would be time wasted in locating those buildings if a complaint
was submitted for them, to which Johnson noted that that issue would
not pose a problem to the program.

Rollo asked if art work would be affected by graffiti. Johnson said that
the city would not have the ability to restore artwork.

A call for public comment brought Larry Jacobs from the Chamber of
Commerce to the podium. He commented that the Chamber, Probation
Department, business owners and city officials met with a graffiti artist
last fall. Jacobs said the artist provided insight into the issue of graffiti.
He said it was a problem with city and private property as well as
business buildings. He said the Chamber would like to be involved and
encouraged the consideration of this pilot program.

Volan noted that the program that brought him the award that evening
from Rhino’s Youth Center was the type of activity that focused and
channeled the interests of young people away from expression at the
expense of others to expression for the benefit of others. He said that he
would support the appropriation ordinance, but wanted to also give
some thought to programs that focus the interest of young people who
might feel that their only means of expression is tagging (a stylized
personal signature).

Rollo said he was willing to support this as a pilot program, and said it
was a shared responsibility between the public and private property
owners. He said he’d like to know if there are repeat offenses in the
same places, or if there are continual new places vandalized. He said any
statistics would be helpful in evaluation.

Sturbaum said it was a community problem and would require a
community solution.

Wisler said he would support the pilot program and that its effectiveness
wouldn’t be shown until it is enacted. He said he would pay attention to
tracking the times and how quickly information would flow, particularly
with getting permissions. He urged not cutting corners in color matching
as off color touchups might end up looking worse than the graffiti and
might actually look like an inviting place to paint again. He said even
the graffiti vandals could appreciate true art and gave the example of the
Children’s Mural on the B-line that used to be a spot for graffiti, but that
had not been painted since the mural was put up. He said attention
needed to make sure the removal was not shoddy.

Mayer said that this conversation had been taking place for a number of
years with a number of groups and governmental departments. He said
this was a viable solution and thanked Johnson for her efforts.

Sandberg noted the attention seeking element of graffiti saying that the
more to-do and fuss that was made about this issue, the more the activity
would be actually encouraged. She said motivations need to be
considered and that the graffiti needs to be dealt with immediately.

Meeting Date: 5-18-11 p. 3

Appropriation Ordinance 11-02
(cont’d)




p.4 Meeting Date: 5-18-11

She said talking to David Nosko, a case manager at the Community
Mediation and Justice Center, was helpful in understanding the issue.

Appropriation Ordinance 11-02 received a roll call vote of Ayes: 9,
Nays: 0.

It was moved and seconded that the following legislation be introduced
and read by title and synopsis only. Clerk Moore read the legislation by
title and synopsis.

Appropriation Ordinance 11-03 To Specially Appropriate from the
General Fund Expenditures Not Otherwise Appropriated
(Appropriating Funds from the General Fund for Housing and
Neighborhood Development)

Ordinance 11-05 To Amend Title 8 of the Bloomington Municipal
Code Entitled “Historic Preservation and Protection” To Establish A
Historic District — Re: Garden Hill Conservation District (Bloomington
Historic Preservation Commission, Petitioner)

It was moved and seconded that the Internal Work Session scheduled
for Friday, May 20, 2011 be cancelled.

The motion was approved by a voice vote.

There were no comments at this portion of the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:23 pm.

APPROVE: ATTEST:

Susan Sandberg, PRESIDENT Regina Moore, CLERK
Bloomington Common Council City of Bloomington

Appropriation Ordinance 11-02
(cont’d)

LEGISLATION FOR FIRST
READING

Appropriation Ordinance 11-03

Ordinance 11-05

COUNCIL SCHEUDLE

PUBLIC INPUT

ADJOURNMENT



	Introduction

	Memo from Council Office

	Agenda -- 01 June 2011
	Calendar -- May 30-June 04 2011

	Minutes

	05.04.2011

	05.11.2011 
	05.18.2011



